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To D¥ ' ﬁ
The M.K Shukla
General Manager/Land
DMRC, Metro Bhawan
13, Fire Brigade Lane,
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001

Sub: Regarding depositing the cost of compensatory afforestration and NPV against the
proposal for diversion of 0.57435 ha of forest land at Garhi Mandu for construction of
Elevated corridor between Maujpur to Majilis Park of MRTS Project Phase -1V, under
FCA, 1980- reg.

Ref: 1.Stage -I1approval vide Letter. F No. 8:1/DL1011/2022-JPR, dated 18.04.2022.
2. Online Proposal No. FP/DL/RAIL/152208/2021

Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned letter dated 18.04.2022 from Deputy Inspector
General of Forests (Central), Regional Officer, Jaipur vide which stage -I /In-Principal approval for
the said proposal has been conveyed subject to certain terms and conditions (copy enclosed). You
are hereby requested to deposit the cost of compensatory afforestation and NPV as per the details
given below:-

1. The cost for compensatory afforestation at the prevailing wage rate, it is informed that you
shall deposit an amount of Rs. 5431381/- (Rupees Fifty Four Lakh Thirty One Thousand
Three Hundred and Eighty One only) which include the cost of creation of 667 saplings,
their maintenance for ten years and anticipated cost increase @7.5%)

2. With respect to point no. 2, it is informed that the Net Present Value (NPV) for 0.57435 ha of
forest area to be diverted amounts to RS. 779456/- (Rupees Seven Lakh Seventy Nine
Thousand Four Hundred and Fifty Six only).

3. Therefore, you are requested to deposit both cost for compensatory afforestation and Net
Present Value (NPV) to CAMPA fund through e-portal by generating online challan
(https://parivesh.nic.in ).

Further, you are directed to submit the compliance of aforesaid conditions as well as other
conditions mentioned in Stage -I approval from Point no. 3 to 19 (only of conditions pertains to
user agency) at the earliest to this office which has to be forwarded to MoEF&CC, Regional Office,
Central Region, Jaipur for obtaining Stage-II approval.

Yours Faithfully

e

(ADITYA MADANPOTRA)
Dy. Conservator of Forests
Central Forest Division

Encl. Copy of letter dated 18.04.2022



